Mercer County Senior High SBDM Council

Regular Monthly Meeting

May 20, 2019 – Official Minutes

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Tatum at 4:22 p.m. in the media center. The following members of the council were in attendance:

| Present : | Absent: |
|-----------------------------|---------------------------|
| Spencer Tatum, Principal | Kelly Newsom, Parent |
| Ekambaram Elumalai, Teacher | MaryAlice McClain, Parent |
| Kathi Lawrence, Teacher | |
| Brian Rowland, Teacher | |
| | |
| | |

Agenda Approval

Motion to accept: Rowland, second by Elumalai Motion was approved by consensus.

Minutes Approval

April minutes were reviewed by the council.

Motion to accept: Elumalai, second by Lawrence Motion was approved by consensus.

Good News Report

- Spring sports (baseball, softball, tennis, and track and field) are currently in post-season play.
- · Baseball plays in district championship tonight
- Softball plays in first round of district tournament tonight
- Girls tennis finish the region tournament tonight with Rebekah Trent in singles championship and Gracie Caton/Kiersten Bryant in the doubles championship.
- Boys tennis finished regional competition on Friday.
- · Track and Field regional competition is Tuesday, May 21st and the state track meet is May 31st.
- Lady Titans track team won the Heart of the Bluegrass and the Central Kentucky Conference meet
- · Timberlynn Yeast was the high point scorer at the Heart of the Bluegrass and the CKC meet.
- Bailey Robinson placed 11/289 overall in the female division at the State Archery competition.
- Ethan Heard placed 55/277 overall in the male division at the State Archery competition.
- Micah Cheek, John Will Keller, Kiersten Bryant and Camden Moseley were chosen for Governor's Scholars.
- Ty Gordon has been chosen to go to the Gatton Academy at Western Kentucky University for his 11th and 12th grade years.
- Jamie Boudeaux was chosen for the Governor's School for Entrepreneurs
- The school conservation essay writing winners were Sam Baughman -1^{st} place, Ania Boution -2^{nd} place, and Meghan Owens – 3rd place
- Toni McCombs has signed to play basketball at Lincoln Memorial University.
- Meghan Owens has signed to throw the javelin at Centre College.
- · Career Fair, sponsored by the student council, was a great success with many businesses in attendance.
- The Prom at the Farmstead turned out great with nice weather.
- Senior trip was held at the Main Event in Louisville.
- FFA banquet was held with numerous state and local award winners recognized.
- Senior picnic was held at Anderson-Dean park and sponsored by Whitaker Bank.
- Graduation was held on May 18th with 171 students receiving their diplomas.

Monthly Reports

Behavior: April and May referrals went down compared to January - March. Bus referrals were the 3rd highest location type.

Academic: ACT sophomores results are back as well as the junior ACT makeup results. Report cards are being mailed home this week.

Budget: SBDM Section 6 account has a \$0 balance.

Old Business

None

New Business

SBDM Election Results:

2019-20 SBDM Council is complete. The teachers are Kathi Lawrence, Ekambaram Elumalai, and Josh Painter. The parents are Kelly Newsom and Mike Riley. Mr. Tatum thanked Mr. Rowland for his service on the council.

2019-20 Job Postings Update:

An interview for the math position is scheduled for Tuesday at 4:00. There is a new english position due to the MCBOE decision to assist with staffing at the Trailblazer Academy and Mercer Central. It will be posted tomorrow.

Summer School Information:

Mr. Tatum shared the summer school form and fees. Ms. Pike is providing some scholarship money for students who qualify. Phone calls to parents will be made this week for any student who failed a course to share the summer school opportunity.

Upcoming dates/events:

The list was reviewed and Mr. Tatum will continue to share dates with the staff weekly. Opening day is August 5th and Open House is in the evening on August 5th.

Public Comments

None

The next regular monthly meeting will be on June 13, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. The SBDM council was adjourned at 4:49 p.m. The motion was made by Elumalai and seconded by Rowland. Motion was approved by consensus.

Submitted by Lee Goss, recording secretary